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Hi Bill/Donna:

The time is fine for me. It is 11:30 AZ time (AZ is on mountain time in the fall/winter and Pacific time in spring/summer).

You guys know me. I can't be a part of deceptive authorship onapresentation or publication. Please note the ICJME guidelines below that everyone goes by to

determine what is honest/ethical regarding authorship.

Regards,

John

928

The International Committee of Medical Journal Editors (ICJME) Recommendations for the Conduct,

Reporting, Editing and Publication of Scholarly Work in Medical Journals, states:

Authorship credit should be based on (1) substantial contributions to conception and design, acquisition of

data, or analysis and interpretation of data; (2) drafting the article or revising it critically for important

intellectual content; (3) final approval of the version to be published and (4) agreement to be accountable for all

aspects of the work in ensuring that questions related to the accuracy or integrity of any part of the work are

appropriately investigated and resolved. Authors should meet conditions 1, 2, and 3 and 4.

When a large, multicenter group has conducted the work, the group should identify the individuals who

accept direct responsibility for the manuscript. These individuals should fully meet the criteria for authorship
defined above.

Acquisition of funding, collection of data, or general supervision of the research group, alone, does not

justify authorship.

All persons designated as authors should qualify for authorship, and all those who qualify should be
listed.

• Each author should have participated sufficiently in the work to take public responsibility for appropriate
portions of the content.

From: "HEYDENS, WILLIAM F [AG/1000]" <

Date: Wednesday, November 4, 2015 at 9:25 AM

To: John Acquavella .com>

MONGLY01030788



Cc: "FARMER, DONNA R [AG/1000]"<

Subject: RE: John, Glyphosate Expert Panel Poster at 2015 SRA Annual Meeting

Hi John,

Any chance that Donna & I could call you at 1:30 PM today our time?

If that doesn't work, how about 1 PM or even 12:30 PM our time?

Thanks,

Bill

From: HEYDENS, WILLIAM F [AG/1000]

Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2015 3:34 PM

To: 'John Acquavella'

Subject: RE: John,Glyphosate Expert Panel Poster at 2015 SRA Annual Meeting

John,

We will have to pick this up tomorrow. Sorry.

Bill

-----Original Message-----

From: John Acquavella com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2015 02:55 PM Central Standard Time

To: HEYDENS, WILLIAM F [AG/1000]

Subject: Re: John, Glyphosate Expert Panel Poster at 2015 SRA Annual Meeting

I didn't realize that Bill. Also, I don't think that will be okay with my panelists. We call that ghost writing and it is

unethical.

Regards,

John
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